TO: Manager of our company
FROM: BIAP office
SUBIJECT: Expenses CLEARANCE AND DELIVERY CHARGES

CNEE =
REFER: AWB# 176-53855734 1 PCs\38 KG

DATE: 16-Nov-2023

Rate $1=( 1,550 {Ds)

Descriptions

AMOUNT S | AMOUNT PAID IN 1QD

IRAQ AIRWAYS D/O Rec# $10 Z
Amounts paid for Buy MCD Rec# 516
Amounts Paid for land transportation Rec#005448 $25
Amounts Paid for loading and storage Rec#218978 $18
Amounts paid CUSTOMS FEE REC#7591117 $1,354
CLEARANCE FORMALITY WITH OFFLOADING $400
Amounts paid for delivery with storge 1 day $200
| | | [totaL | | $2,023

Driver Name:
Truck Type:
Truck Number:
Distination:

Prepared By
BIAP Office Acc.
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Consignee's Name and Address

o the same validity

e
Copies 1, 2 and 3 of this Air Waybill aré origjnals and hav

Consignee's Account Number
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Agent's IATA Code Account No.
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tion /

Airport

of Departure (Addr. of First Carrier) and Requested Routing

Reference Number

g MAN TiH iy INTL . :
CHGS / t 1
To By First Carrier Routing and Destination /| to by o by Currency [2iss AL S Declared Value for Carriage Declared Value for Customs |
£ K n Bow EF A PP ; |
INSURANCE - If carrier offers insurance and such insurance IS

Airport of Destination

Amount of Insurance 0 v 3 :
requested in accordance with conditions thereof, indicate amount

to be insured in figures in box marked “Amount of Insurance”
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Signature of Shipper or his Agent

Total Collect

g g

Total Prepaid /
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